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SECTION 00 91 13

ADDENDUM NO. 5

DECEMBER 20, 2022

PROJECT: Window & Door Replacement and HVAC Upgrades at
Greenwood Elementary School
93 Sharon Street, Warwick, RI 02886

 This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents dated
November 28, 2022 as noted below.

 Please advise all sub-contractors.
 Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.

GENERAL

A. The following are questions submitted by Bidders to the Owner and their subsequent answers are
highlighted in red.

1. Question: Is the builders risk policy cost the responsibility of the owner or the GC?
Response: Per the specifications, the General Contractor.

2. Question: Are there any liquidated damages?
Response: No.

3. Question: Can the bids be spaced out over a few days instead of all five due on the same day at the
same time?
Response: The Bid due date on three of the schools have been extended per the previous Addendum.

4. Question: Can you confirm if we are to use the bid form provided by Warwick School or the one in
the Saccoccio project manual?
Response: Please use the Bid Form included in the previous Addendum.

5. Question: The bid form has breakdown pricing, will it be possible only a portion of the work will be
awarded based on available funding or is the breakdown for internal review only?
Response: There is the possibility that certain breakdown items may be deleted from the project to
meet the school department’s budget.

6. Question: Will the alternates if accepted be taken in the order they are presented?
Response: No, they will accepted as necessary to meet the school department’s budget.

7. Question: Can you confirm an A305 would only be submitted after the bid by the low bidder?
Response: Per Document 00 45 13, the low bidder will be required to submit the form after the bid.
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8. Question: Based on some preliminary lead time conversations with our vendors, it’s possible some of
the long lead materials may not arrive until the end of the summer.
If this ends up happening, how should we assume to price the work?
Would it become fall 2nd shift work?
Response: Depending on which items will not arrive by the construction deadline and the beginning
of school, the Bidder will need to account for the items that may not arrive on time and determine the
necessary 2nd shift work required to complete the project. All items required for the opening of the
school on August 25 must be completed by that date. Any items not required can be installed following
that date during 2nd shift or weekends. Bidder is to take this into account when compiling their bid.

9. Question: When opening the ceilings for new work, if unknown existing conditions occur and need to
be corrected, how will that work be handled?
Response: This will be handled via change order and added to the contract.

10. Question: If any abatement work is required for the exterior openings and the new windows/doors do
not arrive in time, will the abatement take place over the summer and the windows would be boarded
up until the new windows/doors arrive? If so, would temporary windows be installed in the plywood
openings?
Response:   The only abatement, if necessary, around the doors and windows is the perimeter caulk.
See Asbestos Abatement Plan for locations. This work can be performed at the time of demolition
when the doors and windows are ready to be installed.

11. Question: Can you confirm all existing wood blocking at the opening is existing to remain and no new
blocking is to be installed?
Response: Depending on which openings this is referring to, new blocking is required where noted on
the bid documents.

12. Question: Can you provide the name of the roofing company that installed the roof?
Response: The roofing contractor is listed in Specification Section 00 31 19.

13. Question: Will any utility connection back charge fees for the new electrical services be paid for by
the owner?
Response: If back charge fees are necessary for a new electrical service, this will be paid for by the
Owner.

14. Question: Will the rooms tagged as ACT-2 be receiving new acoustical ceiling systems?
Response: Yes, ACT-1 & ACT-2 ceiling types are listed in Specification Section 09 51 23.

15. Question: Is there a HVAC controls vendor in this building? If so, can you provide their name?
Response: There is no HVAC controls vendor.
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DRAWINGS

ARCHITECTURAL

ITEM NO. 1 – DRAWING A1.0

A. Drawing 1/A1.0 Overall Floor Plan, Clarification:
 Reading Room adjacent to Library add door symbol D13;
 Lobby adjacent to Library add door number A15.

ITEM NO. 2 – DRAWING A2.3

A. Drawing 1/A2.3 Window Types, Clarification:
Window type ‘J’ is composed of three separate windows, two windows 6’-8” high by 2’-0” wide
called ‘J’ type and one window 6’-8” high by 3’-8” wide called ‘J1’, verify sizes in field prior to
submitting shop drawings.

B. Drawing 1/A2.3 Window Types, Clarification:
Existing wood frames and trim and sill to remain, new windows are inserted into existing wood
frame, window type A, A1, B, J, J1, K, X, Y, Z.

ITEM NO. 3 – DRAWING A2.4

A. Detail 7/A2.4 Window Sill Detail 03 and 8/A2.4 Window Jamb Detail 03 and 9/A2.4 Window
Head Detail 03,  window types A, A1, B, J, J1, K, X, Y, Z, per Specification Section 08 51 13-
2.03-I,  Add: “…Provide exterior panning at perimeter of windows covering existing wood frame,
including head and sill and jambs and intermediate posts, matching color of window system…”,
verify sizes in field prior to submitting shop drawings.

End of Addendum No. 5


